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QUESTION 1

Which common Microsoft protocol allows Microsoft machine administration and operates over TCP port 3389? 

A. remote desktop protocol 

B. desktop mirroring 

C. desktop shadowing 

D. Tarantella remote desktop 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

An IPv6 multicast receiver joins an IPv6 multicast group using which mechanism? 

A. IGMPv3 report 

B. IGMPv3 join 

C. MLD report 

D. general query 

E. PIM join 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

Which configuration option will correctly process network authentication and authorization using both 802.1X and MAB
on a single port? 
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A. B. C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

 

QUESTION 4

Which four IPv6 messages should be allowed to transit a transparent firewall? (Choose four.) 

A. router solicitation with hop limit = 1 

B. router advertisement with hop limit = 1 

C. neighbor solicitation with hop limit = 255 

D. neighbor advertisement with hop limit = 255 

E. listener query with link-local source address 

F. listener report with link-local source address 

Correct Answer: CDEF 
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QUESTION 5

Which QoS marking is only locally significant on a Cisco router? 

A. MPLS EXP 

B. DSCP 

C. QoS group 

D. IP precedence 

E. traffic class 

F. flow label 

Correct Answer: C 
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